é\\"',

s ADAMS COUNTY

N

ADAMS COUNTY BOARD TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
MINUTES
Tuesday, December 15, 2020

The Adams County Board Transportation Committee held the regularly scheduled meeting in the Law Library at
507 Vermont Street, Quincy, lllinois, on December 15, 2020.

The following members were present:
Les Post

John Brady

Dave Bellis

Marvin Kerkhoff

Joe Zanger

Others present:
Kent Snider
Gary Farha

Sue Hester

Jim Frankenhoff
Steve Demoss
Ryan Niekamp
Mike Barnard

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mr. Post.

Mr. Brady made a motion to approve the November 10, 2020 meeting minutes. Mr. Zanger seconded the
motion. The minutes were approved.

The committee reviewed the bills and stamped as checked.
Mr. Frankenhoff presented IDOT resolutions that need to be signed by the clerk.

Mr. Bellis asked if the $2M appropriation requires that he has bids. Mr. Frankenhoff answered that it’s a block
for general maintenance that allows them to spend out of motor fuel tax. It also allows for salaries, oil & chip,
aggregate and salt. Mr. Post stated that it saves us from passing small resolutions each month. Mr. Zanger asked
what happens if it runs out. Mr. Frankenhoff responded that they re-appropriate, however the $2M has worked
for many years.

Mr. Frankenhoff reported that there was a water leak in the kitchen at the Highway department. Water got into
the drywall and in the cabinets. They bought all new cabinets, countertops and they will probably re-tile and
paint. Mr. Zanger asked if that is something we can do without a bid. Mr. Frankenhoff responded that they
bought pre-fab cabinets, they are replacing the floor themselves and essentially doing as much in house and low
budget.

Mr. Frankenhoff reported that Jeff Likes is retiring at the end of the month and they will host a lunch on the 31%,
He had been with the County for over 40 years. The department made a lateral move to fill Jeff’s mechanic
position and they have a maintainer position posted.

PAGE 1



; ADAMS COUNTY

Mr. Frankenhoff reported that he received a text from a 3™ Ward Alderman telling Highway that they have to
widen Columbus Rd. to deal with school traffic issues. Mr. Frankenhoff sat out there this morning and there
were maybe 7-8 cars for about 5 minutes. The north parking lot is empty and the school should direct traffic
through that lot. Mr. Snider stated that he will call and talk to him about the issue.

Mr. Frankenhoff also stated that 48" and State meetings were set up but cancelled due to COVID. There is
survey work still going on getting ready for IDOT projects. They are doing brush clearing and tree cutting. They
also will likely need to purchase a GPS unit for $20-30K; they have been borrowing IDOTSs, but they are using it
more than IDOT and need to purchase their own.

Mrs. Hester gave the board a quick update on IT projects.

Mr. Zanger asked about Ameren money that is filtered through the County for Townships. Mr. Frankenhoff
clarified that the money is paid to the County in lieu of permitting. The supervisors got together and decided
what money went where. Mr. Zanger asked if he recalled what that deal was? Mr. Post was certain that a
portion of that money was set aside and they had to show a loss, and there were 3 or 4 townships that showed a
loss. Mr. Zanger asked if the money is still available. Mr. Post is sure that the money is gone, and remembers
them putting the rest into the ambulance building several years ago. Mr. Zanger stated that Fall Creek reached
out to him and they weren’t sure, and it wasn’t shown in their minutes. Mr. Frankenhoff said it would have been
Wayne Gallager if any agreements would have been with supervisors as Treasurer of the road district. Mr.
Zanger said they don’t show that in their records. Mr. Frankenhoff said with MFT the County manages that for
the townships. The county takes a percentage to manage, that goes into the road district revolving fund to pay
county employees. He thinks it is a flat 5%, 9% for new construction. Mr. Zanger asked how much per year we
get, and Mr. Frankenhoff could not remember off the top of his head. Mr. Zanger asked if it is a lot of work. Mr.
Frankenhoff said yes, they pay all the bills, do the accounting, handle the audit, and this is state law. Mr.
Kerkhoff added that we are doing the townships a favor by providing this service. Mr. Frankenhoff also added
that the MFT fund is state law. Mr. Zanger wanted to know if the percentage is state law. Mr. Frankenhoff said
no, that we can make it higher. The percentage was agreed to with the state and technically we’re losing money.
Mr. Brady said someone asked him about engineering fees and we do all that. Mr. Frankenhoff said Dave works
through all of their projects and helps them with their levy and directs them. But if they lose out on something
that’s their bad.

Mr. Farha asked Mr. Frankenhoff if they were planning do to anything in honor of Dick Klusemeyer, who recently
passed away and was the former highway engineer. Mr. Frankenhoff said they gave money to his fund.

Mr. Post reminded the committee that Dave and him will be switching seats, and Dave will be the new Chairman
of the committee.

Mr. Zanger made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Bellis seconded the motion. Mr. Post adjourned the
meeting at 6:47 p.m.

Minutes submitted by: Sue Hester, Director of Administrative Services, Adams County Board

PAGE 2



